Post Office Directory Extract 1855

Littleton Drew

LITTLETON DREW, or LITTLETON ST ANDREW, is a township, parish and village, distant 8 miles north-west of
Chippenham, in Chippenham Hundred, and diocese of Gloucester and Bristol, North Wilts. The living is a rectory,
value £200, in the gift of the Bishop of Gloucester; the Rev. C. Lawson is the Rector. The church is an ancient
structure, with a tower containing 3 bells. The population, in 1851, was 237; the parish contains 971 acres of land, and
49 houses. The Duke of Beaufort is the lord of the manor.

Letters through Badminton. The nearest money order office is at Chippenham.

Residents & Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Bailey John Farmer
Chappell Daniel Farmer
Chappell David Beer Retailer
Childs Thomas Plumber & Glazier
Clark James Baker
Daniels John Farmer
Daniels Robert Shopkeeper
Gay William Farmer & Miller
Greenman John Collar & Harness Maker
Hall William Tailor
Jones Thomas Parish Clerk
Lawson Charles Rev.
Nippress George Farmer
Speckman John Shoemaker
Thompson Edward Farmer
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